BURLINGTON g
RESOURCES

SAN JUAN DIVISION

August 12, 1996 v Certified Mail No. Z-382-118-155

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
Oil Conservation Division

Attn: Mr. William LeMay

2040 S. Pacheco

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re:  Name Change Notification
Dear Mr. LeMay:

This letter is provided to inform you that Meridian Oil Inc. recently had a business name
change to Burlington Resources Oil and Gas Company effective July 11, 1996. Please
note that UIC permits and discharge plans have not been transferred and no change of
ownership has occurred. All UIC permits and discharge plans issued to and currently
under review for Meridian Oil Inc. will now be associated with the Burlington Resources
Oil and Gas Company name. Attached is a list of UIC permits and discharge plans issued
to Meridian Oil Inc. and applications under review.

If you have any questions regarding this notice, please feel free to contact me at (505)
326-9841.

Sincerely,

4

Keith M. Boedecker
Sr. Staff Environmental Representative

cc: OCD - Aztec Office
Keith Baker - BR/File 6.07

<

3535 East 30th St., 87402-8891, P.O. Box 4289, Farmington, New Mexico 87499-4289, Telephone 505-326-9700, Fax 505-326-9833 %



OCD ISSUED UIC PERMITS and DISCHARGE PLANS

UNDERGROUND INJECTION CONTROL PERMITS

No. Injection Well OCD UIC Permit No.
1. Ute No. 1 Order SWD-176
2. San Juan 30-6 No. 112Y Order SWD-305
3. Cedar Hill SWD No. 1 Order SWD-337
4. Pump Canyon Order SWD-344
5. Middle Mesa No. 1 Order SWD-350
6. San Juan 30-6 No. 2 Order SWD-351
7. San Juan 32-9 No. § Order SWD-432
8. McGrath No. 4 OCD R-7370
9. Jillson Federal No. 1 OCD R-10168
OCD DISCHARGE PLANS
No. Facility OCD Discharge Plan No.
1. Gobernador Compressor Station GW-56
2.. | Pump Canyon Compressor Station GW-57
3. Hart Canyon Compressor Station GW-58
4. Manzanares Compressor Station GW-59
5. Middle Mesa Compressor Station GW-77
6. Rattlesnake Compressor Station GW-93
7. Sims Mesa Compressor Station GW-146
8 Pump Mesa Compressor Station GW-148
9 Val Verde Gas Plant GW-169
16 | Arch Rock Compressor Station GW-183
11. | Sandstone Compressor Station GW-193
12. | Frances Mesa Compressor Station GW-194
OCD DISCHARGE PLANS UNDER REVIEW
No. Facility OCD Discharge Plan No.
1. Buena Vista Compressor Station Not Assigned
2. Cedar Hill Compressor Station Not Assigned
3. Quinn Compressor Station GW-239




MERIDIAN OIL

June 20, 1989

i o 7Ny
&Lii.’ , !
Mr. William LeMay L
New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P.0. Box 2088 \
Santa Fe, NM 87501 6 2%
A

RE: San Juan 30-6 Unit SWD 2
NW/NW Section 23, T30N-R7W /
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico
Morrison/Entrada Water Disposal Well

Dear Mr. LeMay:
Due to the drilling of the NEBU #501 disposal well in NW/4 Section 10,
T30N-R7W, more accurate formation depths have been predicted and subsequent

adjustments to drilling depths have occurred.

Please adjust the following information to reflect these changes on OCD Order
No. SWD-351:

Formation Tops

0jo Alamo 2048 Menefee 5067 Morrison 7793
Kirtland 2216" Point Lookout 5397" Bluff 8350"
Fruitland 2811 Mancos 5756 Todilto 8582
Pictured Cliffs 3139 Gallup 6160 Entrada 8632
Lewis 3398 Greenhorn 7389 Chinle 8856
Chacra L240° Graneros 7434"

Mesaverde 5042 Dakota 7514

Drilling Depth Adjustments

Drilling Liner 5860"
7" Injection String 8900
4%" 10.5# J-55 Tubing 7750

If you have any questions regarding these adjustments, I may be contacted at
(505) 326-9712.

Very Truly Yours,

JOE Zj

R. E. Fra( ey /
Regional/PpOduction Engineer

REF:CJS:1lar
cc: Frank Chavez, OCD - Aztec

Meridian Qil Inc.. 3535 East 30th St., P.O. Box 4289, Farmington, New Mexico 87499-4288, Telephone 505-327-0251



